
                           

 

 
 

COURT OF  
 

 

ALDERMEN 
 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 9th day of MAY, 2017. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

TIM ROLPH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Tuesday, 2nd May 2017 
 

 
 

1 Question - That the minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?   
 
2 Resolutions on Retirements, Congratulatory Resolutions, Memorials etc.   
 
3 The Comptroller & City Solicitor to report the result of the Wardmote held on 3rd May 

2017 for the Election of an Alderman for the Ward of Aldersgate   
 
4 Mr Chamberlain's list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:-   
 

 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Rachel Louise  
Whitehouse  

a Management 
Consultant  

St Albans, Hertfordshire Management 
Consultants 

Rupert Digby  Hague-
Holmes  

a Solicitor  Les Landes Avenue, St 
Brelade, Jersey  

Woolmen 

William Paret Boswell  a Councilor At Law  Sewickley, Pennsylvania, 
United States of America  

Scriveners 

Lorraine Walton Shanley   a Publishing 
Consultant 

Tuckahoe, New York, 
United States of America 

Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

Public Document Pack



2 
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Susan Odling Villiers-
Smith   

a Housewife  Milnthorpe, Cumbria Drapers 

Andrew Charles Robert  
Corbett-Nolan  

a Management 
Consultancy Director  

Sedlescombe, Near 
Battle, East Sussex 

Coopers 

Caroline Sarah  De Silva  a University Lecturer  Birchall Moss Lane, 
Hatherton, Nantwich , 
Cheshire  

Tax Advisers 

Joanne Elizabeth   Lewis  a Watch Valuer  Haringey Clockmakers 
Lee Ernest Saunders  a Stone Mason Sturminster Newton, 

Dorset 
Masons 

David George  Collier  a Masonry Manager  Church Street, Shepton 
Beauchamp, Ilminster , 
Somerset  

Masons 

Marcus Charles  Killick, 
OBE  

a Law Firm Chief 
Executive Officer  

Gibraltar  International 
Bankers 

Kay Porter  a Director  Bridge Crescent, Stone, 
Staffordshire  

Tylers & Bricklayers 

Professor  Simon John  
Denny  

an Academic  Willen Village, Milton 
Keynes 

The Worshipful 
Company Educators 

David John  Price  a Cathedral Organist  Southsea, Portsmouth Musicians 
Colm Eoin Hensman  an Actuary  Tower Hamlets Actuaries 
Marianne  Anton  a Lawyer  Greenwich Fletchers 
David Paul Anthony 
Parish  

a Digital Director  Tufnell Park, Camden Marketors 

William  Berry  a Hackney Carriage 
Driver  

West Finchley, Barnet Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

Justin Gilles Joseph 
Morin-Carpentier  

a Royal Naval Officer  Clove Hitch Quay, 
Wandsworth 

Tylers & Bricklayers 

Graham Garrod Barton  a Chartered Engineer  Thames Ditton, Surrey Engineers 
Richard Charles Dyson  an Engineer Kingston-upon-Thames, 

Surrey 
Engineers 

Mrs  Kate Elizabeth 
Hannah Brown  

a Sales Consultant Sevenoaks, Kent Goldsmiths 

William John Coupland  a Jewellery Agency 
Director 

Bentley Heath, Solihull Goldsmiths 

Kevin William  Fox  an Insignia Company 
Director 

Kennington Goldsmiths 

Zita Ellinor Gibson  an Auction House 
Company Director 

Battersea Goldsmiths 

Murray  Poole-Connor  a Sales Director  Fulham Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

Simon Johnson  a Jewellery Director Chiswick Goldsmiths 
Afsheen  Nawaz  a Deputy Headteacher  High Wycombe, 

Buckinghamshire 
Goldsmiths 

Rachel Mary Sandby 
Thomas, CB 

a Registrar River Lane, Lodsworth, 
West Sussex 

Goldsmiths 

Jonathan Luke  Schrager  an Antique Dealer  Highgate Goldsmiths 
Dalbir Singh Claire  an Information 

Technology Manager 
Seven Kings, Ilford, 
Essex  

Goldsmiths 

Joanne Teresa  Gilliard   an Operations Director  Beaumont Chase, Bolton, 
Lancashire 

Environmental 
Cleaners 

Mark William  Little  a Cleaning Company 
Managing Director  

Netherne, Coulsdon, 
Surrey  

Environmental 
Cleaners 

Philip Owen  Padgham  a Financial Services 
Company Director  

St Leonards On Sea, 
East Sussex 

Painter-Stainers 

Julian Rysiek Paul  
Michalski  

a Consultant Electrical 
Engineer  

Quorn, Loughborough, 
Leicestershire  

Lightmongers 

David Grant  Robinson   an Electrical Engineer, 
retired  

Leyton Road, Harpenden, 
Hertfordshire  

Plumbers 

Crescent Vail  Giffard   a Designer  Codsall Wood, 
Wolverhampton, 
Staffordshire  

Basketmakers 

Rohan  De Silva  a Regular Army 
Officer  

Westminster Wheelwrights 

Dr Timothy John Villiers  
Yates  

a Medical Doctor  Barnet Apothecaries 



3 
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Anthony Charles Harris  a Property 
Development 
Company Director  

Cryfield Grange Road, 
Coventry 

Woolmen 

Michael John  Carpenter  a Banker, retired  South Croydon International 
Bankers 

Gary Thomas  McNamara  a Chartered Surveyor  Maidenhead, Berkshire Chartered Surveyors 
Dr  David George  
Cameron  

a Chief Executive 
Officer  

Soham, Cambridgeshire Horners 

Deborah Innes Williams  a Medical Practitioner Brighton, East Sussex Apothecaries 
Elizabeth Helen 
Clementine  Barton   

an Education 
Company Director 

Wandsworth Vintners 

Caspar Richard Henry  
Bowes   

a Wine Company 
Director  

Spout Lane, Seend, 
Wiltshire  

Vintners 

Stephen Douglas  
Marcham , MBE 

a Livery Company 
General Manager  

Warren Lane, Ringwood, 
Hampshire  

Vintners 

Roger Bernard  Spencer   a Wholesale Fish 
Merchant 

Rayleigh, Essex Vintners 

Howard James Corrigan   a Wine Merchant The Common, Dunsfold, 
Godalming , Surrey  

Vintners 

Mark Broke  Leveson-
Gower  

a Sales Consultant  Clapham Vintners 

Toby  William Crowther 
I'anson  

a Wine Merchant  Southwark Vintners 

Lydia Harriet Arkell  an Administrative 
Assistant  

Hammersmith Vintners 

Sophie Amelia Lucy  
Rolls   

a Medical Doctor  Hammersmith Vintners 

Lucy Clarissa Howkins  a Publishing 
Marketing Director  

Hackney Vintners 

Georgina Ruth Haughton   a Wine Buyer  Clapham Vintners 
Pankaj  Vadgama  a Medical Doctor  Loughton, Essex Scientific Instrument 

Makers 
Alison Jane  Swan 
Parente, MBE 

a Child 
Psychotherapist 

Worksop, 
Nottinghamshire 

Bakers 

Hilary Meredith  a Solicitor Nether Alderley, Cheshire Solicitors 
Jennifer Louise  Smith   a Goldsmith Finsbury Park, Islington Goldsmiths 
Roderick Piers   Adlington   a Farmer  Hob Lane, Balsall 

Common, Warwickshire 
Butchers 

Elizabeth Diane  Murrall  a Chartered 
Accountant  

Whiteheads Grove, 
Chelsea 

Chartered 
Accountants 

Alexander Nathaniel  
Gerver   

a Solicitor (scotland)  Hammersmith Fletchers 

Caroline Marianne Ross  a Landscape Architect Epsom, Surrey Horners 
David  Howes  a Steel Trader  Danworth Lane, 

Hurstpierpoint, Hassocks, 
West Sussex  

Gunmakers 

Tina Louisa  Houlihan  a Chief Executive   Paulerspury, Towcester, 
Northamptonshire  

Spectacle Makers 

Christopher Hans  Millett  a Regular Army 
Officer  

Chipstead, Sevenoaks, 
Kent 

Apothecaries 

Paul Alexander  Griffin   a Clinical Coder  Brook Park Close, 
Grange  Park, Enfield 

Grocers 

Frederick Peter Neven  
Ward   

a Marketing Director  Fulham Grocers 

James Robin Alexander  a Hotelier Castle Green, Kendal, 
Cumbria 

Air Pilots 

Kathryn May Payne   a Lecturer  Lewisham Carpenters 
Mrs  Saena  Ku  a Woodcarving Tutor  Waltham Forest Carpenters 
Michael Alexander  
Proudfoot  

a University Lecturer, 
retired  

Oxford, Oxfordshire The Worshipful 
Company Educators 

Paul Antony Gooding   an Accountant  Queniborough, Leicester, 
Leicetershire 

Gardeners 

Pravin Amritlal  Pattni  a  Jeweller  Park Langley, 
Beckenham, Kent 

Goldsmiths 

Sarah  Day  a Shoe Designer  Ickenham, Uxbridge, 
Middlesex  

Cordwainers 

Neil James Samuel  
Hughes  

a Crystal Company 
Director  

Northam, Devon Glass Sellers 



4 
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Katie Mary  Greenyer   a Designer  Newcomen Street, 
Southwark 

Cordwainers 

Andrew Catto  a Development 
Consultant 

Coulsdon, Surrey The Worshipful 
Company Educators 

Ian David  Robson  a Cleaning Company 
Director  

Warsash, Southampton, 
Hampshire  

Environmental 
Cleaners 

Kathryn Nicole  Escue  a Chartered Surveyor  Salperton, Cheltenham, 
Gloucestershire 

Gunmakers 

Michael David  Beech  a Pilot  Horley, Surrey Air Pilots 
Eric Raymond  Taylor, 
OBE  

a Lawyer, retired  Westminster Gunmakers 

Benjamin Alexander 
Fernando  

a Physicist Edgbaston, Birmingham Scientific Instrument 
Makers 

Nigel Geoffrey Elder  
Gosse  

a Marketing Manager  Parsons Green Woolmen 

Michael George  
Summerville  

a Banker  The Lantern, Southwark International 
Bankers 

Peter George  Robinson  a Saddler  Tattershall Road, 
Billinghay, Lincolnshire  

Saddlers 

Pauline Phyllis  Gibbons  a Teacher, retired  Brenchley, Tonbridge, 
Kent  

Clockmakers 

Professor  Deborah Mary  
Eyre  

an Academic  Oxford, Oxfordshire The Worshipful 
Company Educators 

Nigel Milne  Birch   a Chartered 
Accountant  

Northwick Park, Blockley, 
Gloucestershire  

Glovers 

Michael Donald  Hunt  a Regional Manager  Quarrington, Sleaford, 
Lincolnshire  

Launderers 

Michael John  Cleaver  a Project Manager  Rugby, Warwickshire Launderers 
Keith  Priest  an Architect  Wandsworth Chartered Architects 
Christopher Martin  
Earnshaw, OBE  

a Chartered Engineer  Harpenden, Hertfordshire Engineers 

Calvin Robert Blacker  a Chartered Civil 
Engineer 

Charlton, Greenwich Engineers 

John William Stanley  a Farmer Swannymote Road, Nr. 
Coalville, Leicestershire 

Farmers 

Paul Bernard Roche  a Commercial Director 
of A Builders 
Merchant 

Radcliffe On Trent, 
Nottingham, 
Nottinghamshire 

Builders Merchants 

Andrew  Simpson  a Commercial Director  Market Harborough, 
Leicestershire 

Builders Merchants 

Ravinder Singh  Sumal  a Building Company 
Director  

Loughton, Essex Builders Merchants 

Christopher Michael  
Whitlock   

a Builders' Merchant Stoke Albany, 
Leicestershire 

Builders Merchants 

Ian Edward  Dockreay  a Media Company 
Director  

Horsham, West Sussex Marketors 

Christopher Miles Bridges 
Sutton  

a Management 
Consultant 

Maidstone Road, 
Paddock Wood, Kent 

Management 
Consultants 

Laurence Albert John  
Fitzpatrick  

an Investment 
Manager  

Pemberton Avenue, 
Ingatestone, Essex  

Bowyers 

Douglas Michael  Mancini  a Management 
Consultant 

Philpot Lane, Chobham, 
Surrey  

Management 
Consultants 

Robert Graeme Hughes  a Firefighter Oakwood, Derby, 
Derbyshire 

Firefighters 

Ian Withey  a Firearms Officer St George, Bristol Firefighters 
Robert Michael Attwood  a Firefighter, retired Maidstone, Kent Firefighters 
Natasha Alexandra Eaton  an Events and 

Marketing Co-
Ordinator 

Marton, Rugby, 
Warwickshire 

Pattenmakers 

Andrew Roy  Maddock  a Brewery Company 
Director  

Upper Anstey Lane, 
Alton, Hampshire  

Brewers 

Simon George  
Hutchinson, MBE 

a Regular Army 
Officer  

Blandford Camp, 
Blandford Forum, Dorset  

Information 
Technologists 

Stuart Charles  Lamb  a Marketing 
Consultant  

North Birlingham, 
Norwich 

Marketors 

Martin Roger  Horsfield  a Software Developer  Sandbach, Cheshire Gunmakers 
Edgar Robin Allies, OBE a Chartered Architect Camden Chartered Architects 
Graham  Morrison, OBE a Chartered Architect  Southwark Chartered Architects 



5 
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

James Richard  
Cuthbertson  

a Brewery Company 
Director  

Pound Farm, Pound 
Lane, Shipley , West 
Sussex  

Brewers 

Miles Alexander Garth  
Dymock  

a Ship Broker  Stanstead Road, 
Hunsdon, Hertfordshire  

Shipwrights 

William Alan  Howell  a Chartered Engineer  Highbury, Islington Engineers 
Kevin John Hart  a Solicitor Southfields Solicitors 
Yvonne Maria  Spencer  a Lawyer  Cloudsley Road, Islington The Worshipful 

Company Educators 
Gary Dixon  a Chartered 

Accountant 
Main Street, Great Glen, 
Leicestershire 

Framework Knitters 

Alan William Sheppard  a Central Bank Official Earls Colne, Colchester, 
Essex 

Salters 

Joshua Lutz  Brekenfeld  a Lawyer  Barnsbury Square, 
Islington 

Insurers 

James Timothy  Foster  a Management 
Consultant  

Worcester Park, Surrey Management 
Consultants 

Ian Maitland Ritchie  a Compliance 
Company Director 

Chandlers Ford, 
Hampshire 

Insurers 

Caroline Julia 
Buckingham  

an Architect Seaview, Isle of Wight Chartered Architects 

Sarah Elizabeth  Blaney  a Solicitor  Camberwell New Road, 
Camberwell 

Solicitors 

Steven Alan   Grossman  a Brewery 
Ambassador  

Camarillo, California, 
United States of America  

Brewers 

Ciaran Phillip  Giblin  a Brewer Tower Hamlets Brewers 
Christopher Barry 
Waterhouse  

a Packaging Company 
Director 

Liss, Hampshire Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

John Ian  Rogers   a Graphic Designer  East Malling, Kent Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

Mrs  Ruth Isobel  Jones   a Publisher  Blundel Lane, Cobham, 
Surrey  

Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

Robin William  Nugent   a Chartered Architect  Castle Lodge, Sedgwick, 
Horsham , West Sussex  

Masons 

Georgina Margaret  
Burger   

an Administrator  Redhill, Surrey Cutlers 

Steven John   Yianni  a Chartered Engineer  Welwyn, Hertfordshire Engineers 
Paul Timothy Dowsey  a Lawyer  Highgate, Camden Loriners 
Sean Michael  O'Neil  a Security Consultant  Cranfield, Bedfordshire Security 

Professionals 
Roger John Cashmore, 
CMG 

a Physicist  Oxford, Oxfordshire Founders 

David Edward  Reeves  a Chartered 
Accountant  

Thurlby, Near Bourne, 
Lincolnshire  

Insurers 

Dominic Francis 
Cheetham  

a Medical Practitioner Chelsea Scriveners 

Steven James  Wilson  a Solicitor  Fulham Solicitors 
Stuart  Burdess  a Management 

Consultant, retired  
Ascot, Berkshire Coachmakers & 

Coach Harness 
Makers 

Raymond John  Stibbards   a Compliance 
Consultant  

Purley, Surrey Insurers 

Mark Westaby  a Market Research 
Company Director 

Uphampton, Shobdon, 
Leominister, 
Herefordshire 

Marketors 

The Rt. Hon. Lord  Brian  
Gill, QC 

a Judge, retired  Westminster Musicians 

Matthew Charles 
Papasavva  

a Management 
Consultant 

Winchmore Hill Management 
Consultants 

Anthony Maxwell  Pell  a Chief Executive 
Officer  

Littlehampton, West 
Sussex 

Insurers 

David Stuart Clark  a Janitorial Supply 
Company Director 

Benfleet, Essex Environmental 
Cleaners 

Leonardus Johannes 
Maria De Vroomen  

a Goldsmith Park Farm Stables, 
Stopham Road, 
Pulborough, West 
Sussex 

Goldsmiths 



6 
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Simon Richard Rainer  a Management 
Consultant 

Dorridge, Solihull, West 
Midlands 

Goldsmiths 

Josef Koppmann  a Jeweller  Bermondsey Goldsmiths 
Jeffrey Jones  Lassaline   a Curator  Thoralby, Leyburn, North 

Yorkshire  
Goldsmiths 

Elizabeth Pamela  
Dansey  

an Information 
Technology Company 
Director  

Walderslade, Kent Coopers 

Cristina Maria Garcia  an Architect Islington Chartered Architects 
Danuta  Solowiej-
Wedderburn   

a Sculptor Bermondsey Goldsmiths 

Caroline Susan Viles  a Royal Air Force 
Officer 

Lymington, Hampshire Goldsmiths 

James Christopher 
Edward Durrant  

a Food Manufacturer 
Company Director 

Lower Richmond Road, 
Putney 

Gunmakers 

Olivia Kate Marsh  an Underwriter St Ippolyts, Hitchin, 
Hertfordshire 

Insurers 

Theresa Patricia 
Froehlich  

an Insurance Director Barnsbury Insurers 

David John Hawkins  an Airline Training 
Captain, retired 

Paphos 8070, Cyprus Air Pilots 

Duncan York Andrew 
Souster  

a Charity Chief 
Executive  

Hursley, Hampshire Shipwrights 

Stephanie Parkin  a School Improvement 
Inspector 

Surbiton, Surrey Bakers 

Tobias Kounsul  a Dental Surgeon West Brompton, Chelsea Wheelwrights 
Gareth Thomas  Jones  an Accountant  South Wonston, 

Winchester, Hampshire  
Water Conservators 

Andrew Mark Williamson  a Sound Engineering 
Company Director  

Kingswood, Surrey Water Conservators 

Stuart Duncan 
Edmonston  

a Marine Insurance 
Company Director  

Tonbridge, Kent Master Mariners 

Jonathan Paul  Moulton  a Management 
Consultant 

St Martins, Guernsey Management 
Consultants 

Jasdev Singh Rehncy  a Chartered 
Accountant 

Hayes, Middlesex Tax Advisers 

Brendan Patrick Nolan  a Tour Guide Enfield, Middlesex Spectacle Makers 
Heather Christine Taylor  a Tour Guide Prestwood, Great 

Missenden, 
Buckinghamshire 

Spectacle Makers 

Emily Julie Naomi Gee  a Planning Director Camden Town Skinners 
Matthew Nigel  Eglin  a Software Engineer  Kings Road, Woking, 

Surrey  
Information 
Technologists 

Stephen Ernest Smith  a Teacher Dulwich Saddlers 
Mehdi Sina Lari  a Student Kensington Scientific Instrument 

Makers 
Archibald John Bell  a Firearms Dealer Fulham Gunmakers 
David Nels  Swanson  a Lawyer  Kensington and Chelsea Fletchers 
Trevor David  Lee  a Headmaster  Dummer, Basingstoke, 

Hampshire 
Merchant Taylors 

Timothy Richard Stubbs  a Teacher, retired Croxley Green, 
Rickmansworth, 
Hertfordshire 

Merchant Taylors 

John Brian Coleman  a Teacher Croxley Green, 
Rickmansworth, 
Hertfordshire 

Merchant Taylors 

Jeremy Christopher  
Cross  

a Recruitment 
Company Director  

Tonbridge, Kent Insurers 

Ruth  Butler  a Heritage Educator  Salisbury, Wiltshire Coopers 
Nicola Jane  Fyfe  a Museum Guide  Stroud Green Coopers 
Grace Elizabeth  Maries  a Student  Feckenham Road, 

Huntend, Redditch , 
Worcestershire  

Framework Knitters 

Thomas William Hedley  
Newman  

an Accountant  Chesham, 
Buckinghamshire 

Gunmakers 

Jack Hedley William  
Newman  

a Graduate Surveyor  Upper Seagry, 
Chippenham, Wiltshire  

Gunmakers 



7 
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Richard Alexander 
Helliwell  

a Tax Adviser  Millpond Place, 
Carshalton, Surrey  

Tax Advisers 

Jeremy Russell  Hewitt  a Footwear Agent  Watford, Hertfordshire Pattenmakers 
Katherine Angharad 
Lyons  

a Notary 
Public/solicitor  

Merton Scriveners 

Mark Linsey Edward  
Langworthy  

a Security Company 
Director  

Sleaford, Lincolnshire Security 
Professionals 

Anne-Marie Ottaway  a Solicitor  East Dulwich Solicitors 
Lesley Margaret  Exley  an Executive Search 

Company Director  
Chiswick Pattenmakers 

William Charles Kien-
Seng Gregory  

an Investment 
Executive  

Mare Street, Hackney Fan Makers 

Peter Maurice Edward   
Osband  

a Property Company 
Director  

East Heath Road, 
Camden 

Loriners 

David  Baker   a Publisher and 
Author 

Southgate, Enfield Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

Stephen Roy  Burry  a Printer of Paper 
Maps and Charts  

Warminster Road, 
Beckington, Somerset  

Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

Rupert William  Knowles   an Information 
Technology 
Consultant  

Teddington Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

Carol  Newman   a Stationery Company 
Director, retired  

Cholsey, Oxfordshire Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

Andrew Stephen  Hansen   a Civil Engineer  Slines Oak Road, 
Woldingham, Surrey  

Paviors 

Ronald John  Woodland  a Lawyer  Markfield Road, 
Caterham, Surrey  

Paviors 

Louise Facellia  Barton   a Surveyor  Northampton, 
Northamptonshire 

Chartered Surveyors 

Neil John  Essam   an Operations Director  Laindon, Essex Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

Peter  Haworth  a Public Servant  Eden Grove, Islington Upholders 
Robert John Marshall  a Chemical Engineer, 

retired  
Nags Head Lane, Great 
Missenden, 
Buckinghamshire  

Turners 

Dr Lyn Robinson  an Academic South Woodford, Essex Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

Commander  Howard 
James  Tweedie, TD 

a Royal Navy Officer  London Road, Flimwell, 
Nr Wadhurst , East 
Sussex  

Information 
Technologists 

Christopher James  
Roycroft-Davis  

a Journalist Pinner, Middlesex Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

Jean Murray  Baird  a Civil Servant, retired  La Rue Voisin, Portelet 
Bay, St Brelade , Jersey  

Gardeners 

Timothy Robson 
McGreath  

an Agricultural 
Merchant and Maltster 

Berwick-upon-Tweed, 
Northumberland 

Distillers 

Robert  Cooksey   a Lecturer  Petton, Nr Burlton, 
Shropshire  

Furniture Makers 

Katherine Howayda 
Edriss  Ramo  

a Lawyer  Waltham Forest Solicitors 

David James  Boylan   a Transport Hire 
Company Director  

Great Horkesley, 
Colchester, Essex  

Carmen 

John Frederick  Campbell   a Chief Financial 
Officer  

Friston, East Sussex Carmen 

William  Hiron   a Transport Company 
Managing Director  

Waterside, Bradwell On 
Sea, Essex  

Carmen 

John Stephen  Pike   a Coach Company 
Chief Executive 
Officer  

Smannell, Andover, 
Hampshire  

Carmen 

 
5 Thanks to the Spital Sermon Preacher:-   
 
6 Reports:- General Purposes Committee of Aldermen   
 



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda

